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DATE: April 21, 2017
MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Members of the Senate State Government Committee

Senator Folmer, Chairman

Upcoming Senate State Government Committee Activity

The Senate Stale Government Committee will be holding a committee meeting on Tuesday April 25, 2017 at 12:00p.m.
in Room 8E-A, to consider the following:

Senate Bill 168 (Stefano)

Enacts the Public Employer Collective Bargaining Transparency Act.

Senate Bill 503 (Aument)

Removes the exemption of collective bargaining from the Sunshine Act.

Senate Bill 504 (Martin)

Removes the exemption of collective bargaining from the Right-to-Know Law.

Amendment A00738
Clarifies a term and removes language not commonly used in the Right-to-Know Law.

Senate Bill 353 (Rafferty)

Directs the Department of General Services to grant and convey a certain tract of land in East Vincent Township, Chester
County

Senate Bill 539 (Dinniman)

Establishes the Medal of Honor Grove Act

Anlel3dznent A00732
Replaces DGS with the Department of Veterans and Military Affairs as the agency responsible for maintenance of the
Medal of Honor Grove.

CC: Senator Aument
Senator Martin

Senate State Government Committee

Senator Rafferty


